2/26/2021 Mail - Su Li (LKK Auto) - Outlook

RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST - SLL8060T vs SKJ180E (Ol) on D.O.A.:
09/02/2021

Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>
Thu 2/25/2021 4:55 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul
<Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

0 1 attachments (1 MB)
Ol GIA REPORT-SKJ180E.PDF;

PART 2 OF 2

Thanks & Regards,

Divyashni Subramaniam

AlG

FNOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103
Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 4:54 PM

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>;
Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SLL8060T vs SKJ180E (Ol) on D.0.A.: 09/02/2021

PART 1 OF 2
Hi,
Please refer to the enclosed request from Chew Goon Motor.

Claim no : 1059843944SG003
Case Owner : Ming Yao Lee

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Divyashni Subramaniam

AlG

FNOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADhIMjBmMNGJKLTQwWYjMtNDQONy1hYzASLWE3ZDBKNTIMMWM4YwWAQAGOr3gXn0EkKsCg9VrMDXuA...
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Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Eric <eric@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 3:27 PM

To: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; Chew Goon Motor(ad3)
<ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>;
Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKJ180E AND
SLL8060T ON 09/02/2021

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sir/Mdm,
We refer to your list, kindly arrange for LKK to survey the vehicle.

Thank You
Regards

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni

Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 3:57 PM

To: Chew Goon Motor(ad3),

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Hor, Yinrul; Teo, Ericweihong; Eric

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKJ180E AND SLL8060T ON
09/02/2021

AlG <

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.
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Email nay d3 dwoc m3 hda, dé doc ndi dung vui long mé tap tin
dinh kém va lam theo huwdng dan.

Click here by 2021-03-03 15:57 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete
it.

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2019 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights

reserved.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any
virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is
the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by
American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss
or damage arising in any way from its use.
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